Walton,Lisa

From: Dryden, Craig

Sent: 11 March 2015 14:51

To: King, Andrew; Walton,Lisa

Subject: FW: Well Cross - Discharge of Planning Conditions P/14/026 FUL and P/14/027 FUL

Please could you respond

Craig Dryden
Senior Manager for Infrastructure and Planning

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 OLW

Direct Line: 01720 424310 | Mobile: 07799 345782 | Reception: 01720 424000 | cdryden@scilly.gov.uk

www.scilly.gov.uk

From: David Perry [mailto:David@wmweller.co.uk]

Sent: 10 March 2015 18:07

To: Dryden, Craig

Cc: peter@crha.org.uk; Samantha Quick; Bill Meldrum

Subject: RE: Well Cross - Discharge of Planning Conditions P/14/026 FUL and P/14/027 FUL

Dear Mr Dryden,
As part of the continuous communication requested in respect of proposals for the compliance with condition C5 of
P/14/026 FUL and condition C4 of P/14/027 FUL we can advise as follows:

e  To the top of the stone boundary wall we shall cap off the tops with a lime based concrete (NHL5).

e Stone walls, all joints will be hacked out to a firm base and re-pointed with a lime mortar NHL3.5 lime and
left with a churn brush finish.

e The existing blockwork gable end, the top part will be removed to wall plate level and will receive a cement
and sand capping.

We are maintaining a constant dialogue with the Contractor and should there be any variance from these proposals
or further design detail available we shall keep you informed.

We trust this is sufficient to continue works, if not please advise and we shall endeavour to address any concerns.

Regards

RECEIVED BY THE
David Perry MRICS PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Wm G Weller & Son Ltd 11 MAR 2015
From: Dryden, Craig [mailto:cdryden@scilly.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 March 2015 13:52

To: David Perry

Cc: peter@crha.org.uk; Samantha Quick; King, Andrew; Walton, Lisa
Subject: RE: Well Cross - Discharge of Planning Conditions P/14/026 FUL and P/14/027 FUL

Dear Mr Perry



Many thanks for the information and | will inform the planning team.
Kind regards

Craig Dryden
Senior Manager for Infrastructure and Planning

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 OLW

Direct Line: 01720 424310 | Mobile: 07799 345782 | Reception: 01720 424000 | cdryden@scilly.gov.uk

www.scilly.gov.uk

From: David Perry [mailto: David@wmweller.co.uk]

Sent: 02 March 2015 09:54

To: Dryden, Craig

Cc: peter@crha.org.uk; Samantha Quick

Subject: RE: Well Cross - Discharge of Planning Conditions P/14/026 FUL and P/14/027 FUL

Dear Mr Dryden,

As a matter of courtesy we advise the works will re-commence on site today. The works this week shall involve
further site clearance, investigation, temporary services and stripping of roof coverings.

Regards

David Perry MRICS
Wm G Weller & Son Ltd

From: David Perry

Sent: 27 February 2015 15:37

To: Dryden, Craig

Cc: peter@crha.org.uk

Subject: Well Cross - Discharge of Planning Conditions P/14/026 FUL and P/14/027 FUL

Dear Mr Dryden,

Attached submission for the discharge of conditions for P/14/026 FUL and proposals for the compliance with
condition C5 of P/14/026 FUL and condition C4 of P/14/027 FUL.

Regards

David Perry MRICS

Director

For and On Behalf of:

Wm G Weller & Son Ltd
Chartered Quantity Surveyors
Trecarrel

Drump Road

Redruth

Cornwall

TR15 1LU

Tel: (01209) 215621
Fax: (01209) 210357



e-mail; david@wmweller.co.uk

Please visit our new website at www.wmweller.co.uk

Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. The
information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not
be disclosed to any other person without our authority.

If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not
authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If
you have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of
Scilly or any of it Committees.






